From: Kate Pollmann <kpollmann@seibelfalkner.com>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Cc: John Aliota; Dan Seibel

Subject: Environmental Sampling at 261 East Hampton Avenue
Attachments: Michalets, Linda DNR (6-21-21) re Access.pdf

Ms. Michalets —

Please see the attached correspondence from Dan Seibel. Thank you.

Kate Pollmann, CAP

Paralegal/Office Administrator

Seibellalkn

2060 North Humboldt Blvd., Suite 225, Milwaukee, WI 53212

Phone: 414-372-3700 | Direct: 414-372-0229 | Fax: 414-272-7278 | E-Mail:

kpollmann@seibelfalkner.com

Confidentiality Statement: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
substance of this message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and privileged. If you are not a designated
recipient of this message, note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by calling 414-372-3700.




HAMPTON WEB, LLC

2060 N. Humboldt Blvd., Suite 225
Milwaukee, WI 53212

June 21, 2021

VIA EMAIL: linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov

Linda Michalets

State of Wisconsin

Department of Natural Resources

2300 North Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212-3128

RE: Environmental Sampling at 261 East Hampton Avenue, Milwaukee (“Premises”)

Dear Ms. Michalets:

I am writing in response to your June 9, 2021 letter regarding the above-referenced
Premises. We are the owners of the shopping center which leases the Premises to Aliota’s (John
Aliota). | have contacted the tenant, John Aliota, and, unfortunately, the tenant is reluctant to
grant access to EnviroForensics because, according to the tenant, the last time they were there for
testing, they left the space a mess, did not repair the holes they made and caused other damage.
Please contact me at 414-477-8174 to discuss. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Daniel D. Seibel

DDS:ksp
cc: John Aliota (Via Email)



